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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order RNNN400069985


Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 9:47 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NCIC Purchasing <ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 19 Aug 2021 at 09:44

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order RNNN400069985

To: office@viamed.co.uk <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Kegg Lewis (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT <Lewis.Kegg@ncic.nhs.uk>,
viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>


Hello,

please see below.

Kind Regards,

Darina Sammons
Purchasing Assistant
Integrated
Procurement & Supplies
Cumbria
and North Lancashire Procurement Services
Royal
Lancaster Infirmary, Ashton Road, Lancaster, LA1 4RP
 
Contact
Details:

North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust (NCIC)
T: 01524 511910 / 01524 584161 / 01524
516458
E: ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk

University Hospitals of Morecambe Bay (UHMB)


T: 01524 516459 / 01524 516055 (Internal Ext 46459, 46055)
E:
supplies@mbht.nhs.uk

 

 

From: Kegg Lewis (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT <Lewis.Kegg@ncic.nhs.uk>

Sent: 19 August 2021 09:11

To: NCIC Purchasing <ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order RNNN400069985
 
Good Morning,
 
Would it be possible to receive:
Finger SpO2 sensor (hard shell) 0014651

Kind Regards,
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Lewis Kegg
Medical Engineering Technician
West Cumberland Hospital, Homewood Road, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8JG
North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust

www.ncic.nhs.uk

Our shared Values

 
From: Darina Sammons [mailto:darina.sammons@mbht.nhs.uk]
On Behalf Of NCIC Purchasing

Sent: 19 August 2021 09:10

To: Kegg Lewis (RNN) North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS FT

Cc: office@viamed.co.uk

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order RNNN400069985
 
Hello Lewis,
 
please see below regarding your order.
 
Please can you advise Zoe ( Cc'd)?
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Darina Sammons
Purchasing Assistant
Integrated Procurement & Supplies
Cumbria and North Lancashire Procurement Services
Royal Lancaster Infirmary, Ashton Road, Lancaster, LA1 4RP
 
Contact Details:
 
North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust (NCIC)
T: 01524 511910 / 01524 584161 / 01524 516458
E: ncicpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk

University Hospitals of Morecambe Bay (UHMB)
T: 01524 516459 / 01524 516055 (Internal Ext 46459, 46055)
E: supplies@mbht.nhs.uk
 

 
 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Zoey Teal <office@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 18 August 2021 17:19

To: NCIC Purchasing <NCICpurchasing@mbht.nhs.uk>

Cc: Darina Sammons <darina.sammons@mbht.nhs.uk>

Subject: Purchase Order RNNN400069985
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Good afternoon Darina, 
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